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Please find below a summary of actions taken or initiated by the State Medical Board of Ohio in 

March 2017 and an update of Board matters pending or decided in courts as of March 8, 2017. 

 

PRE-HEARING SUSPENSIONS 

 

DAIBER, Robert Raymond, M.D. (#35.064194)—Toledo, Ohio 

 
Pursuant to Section 4731.22(G), Ohio Revised Code, license to practice medicine and surgery 

summarily suspended based on Board’s determination that there is clear and convincing evidence 

that the doctor is in violation of Section 4731.22(B)(26), Ohio Revised Code, and that his 

continued practice presents a danger of immediate and serious harm to the public.  Order 

effective 3/8/17. (See also:  Citations/Proposed Denials below.) 

 

CITATIONS/PROPOSED DENIALS 

 

DAIBER, Robert Raymond, M.D. (#35.064194)—Toledo, Ohio 

 

Based on allegations that doctor is impaired in his ability to practice according to acceptable and 

prevailing standards of care because of habitual or excessive use or abuse of drugs, alcohol, or 

other substances that impair ability to practice.  Notice of opportunity for hearing mailed 3/9/17. 

 

DJORDJEVIC, Borko, M.D. (#35.100288)—Igalo, Montenegro 

 

Based on doctor’s application for restoration of license to practice medicine and surgery; and 

based upon prior 2007 action by the Medical Board of California which revoked the doctor’s 

medical license with said revocation stayed and license subsequently suspended for three months 

and the doctor placed on probation for seven years for the doctor’s two convictions, to wit: a 

2002 plea of no contest to maliciously and willfully disturbing another, and 2004 conviction of 

False Declarations; also based upon a prior 2008 action by the New Jersey State Board of 

Medical Examiners which suspended the doctor’s license for at least seven years; also based 

upon a prior 2009 action by the New York State Board of Professional Medical Conduct which 

suspended the doctor’s license for at least seven years. Notice of opportunity for hearing mailed 

3/9/17. 

 

DONNERBERG, Roy Louis, M.D. (#35.016943)—Columbus, Ohio 

 



 

Based on allegations with respect to two patients that the doctor utilized a controlled substance 

for himself and that the doctor prescribed a controlled substance to a family member, as well as 

an additional patient, and that the doctor failed to comply with standards and procedures for 

review of the Ohio Automated RX Reporting System; and that the doctor failed to maintain 

minimal standards applicable to the selection or administration of drugs, or failed to employ 

acceptable scientific methods in the selection of drugs or other modalities for treatment of 

disease; that the doctor’s acts conduct or omissions allegedly constitute a departure from or the 

failure to conform to minimal standards of care of similar practitioners under the same or similar 

circumstances.  Notice of opportunity for hearing mailed 3/9/17. 

 

HISSONG, Mitchum Allen, M.T. (#33.016542)—Caledonia, Ohio 

 

Based on allegations that the massage therapist violated the terms and conditions of the October 

2016 Superseding Step I Consent Agreement by failing to submit quarterly declarations, failing 

to make personal appearances before the Board or its designated representative, failure to submit 

to random urine screenings, and failure to submit acceptable documentary evidence of 

participation in an alcohol and drug rehabilitation program.  Notice of Opportunity for Hearing 

mailed 3/9/17. 

 

KALIS, Perry Michael, M.D. (#35.038121)—South Zanesville, Ohio 

 

Based on allegations that the doctor, with respect to the care of  ten patients, the doctor’s acts, 

conduct and/or omissions constitute a violation of the Board’s rule with respect to the Standards 

and Procedures for Review of Ohio Automated RX Reporting System.  Notice of opportunity for 

hearing mailed 3/9/17. 

 

MOORE, Stephen Lee, D.O. (#34.004442) —Avon Lake, Ohio 

 

Based on a prior action by the Kentucky Board of Medicine which suspended and subsequently 

reinstated the doctor’s license to practice osteopathic medicine via an Agreed Order that 

established limitations and conditions on the doctor’s ability to practice, because of the doctor’s 

consumption of mood-altering substances and alcohol that impaired the doctor’s ability to 

practice according to acceptable and prevailing standards of care because of habitual or 

excessive use of drugs, alcohol or other substances that impair ability to practice. Notice of 

opportunity for hearing mailed 3/9/17. 

 

MORIN, Douglas John, M.D. (#35.126761) —Omaha, Nebraska 

 

Based on a prior action by the Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services Public 

Health Division which issued an Order for Temporary Suspension of the doctor’s license based 

on allegations that the doctor’s treatment of three patients constituted negligent and 

unprofessional conduct and that the doctor’s continued practice of medicine would constitute an 

immediate danger to public health in safety. Notice of opportunity for hearing mailed 3/9/17. 

 

NAYAK, Atma Prakash, M.D. applicant—Brighton, Massachusetts 

 



 

Based on the applicant’s failure to furnish evidence satisfactory to the board of good moral 

character; the making of false, fraudulent, deceptive or misleading statements; and the 

applicant’s obtainment of money or anything of value by fraudulent misrepresentations in the 

course of practice, when the applicant was terminated from the Wright Center Family Medicine 

Residency Program at the Wright Center for Graduate Medical Education because of the 

applicant’s falsification of procedures and forging of a physician’s signature. Notice of 

opportunity for hearing mailed 3/9/17. 

 

QUATTRO, Laurie Anne, P.A. (#50.002214)—Struthers, Ohio 

 

Based on the physician assistant’s expired certification from the National Commission on 

Certification of Physician Assistants. Notice of opportunity for hearing mailed 3/9/17. 

 

TRUONG, Thong Gia, M.D. (#35.080774) —Youngstown, Ohio 

 

Based on allegations that in the care of ten specified patients, the doctor failed to comply with 

standards and procedures for review of the Ohio Automated RX Reporting System; and that the 

doctor’s acts, conduct and/or omissions constitute a violation of the Board’s rule with respect to 

the Standards and Procedures for Review of OARRS. Notice of opportunity for hearing mailed 

3/9/17. 

 

FINAL ORDERS 

 

DERAKHSHAN, Iraj, M.D. (#35.037499) —Charleston, West Virginia 

 

Medical license permanently revoked. Based on the doctor’s failure to maintain proper medical 

records with respect to ten patients, his improper discharge of one patient, and for giving two 

patients contradictory verbal and written instructions regarding dose of Oxycodone; and on a 

plea of guilty to a felony charge of 21 U.S.C 843(A)(4)(A), that he knowingly and intentionally 

failed to report and record material information regarding the dispensed Fentanyl; and the West 

Virginia based on this permanently revoked his license. Order effective 3/9/17. (Review and 

Journal Entry-No Hearing Requested). 

 

VANWYE SIMPSON, Barbara, M.T. (#33.011261)—Cincinnati, Ohio 

 

License to practice massage therapy revoked.  Based on the massage therapist’s sexual 

misconduct with one patient on at least six different occasions; and that her acts and conduct 

departed from or failed to conform to, minimal standards of care of similar practitioners under 

the same or similar circumstances, whether or not actual injury to a patient is established. Order 

effective 3/9/17. (Review and Journal Entry-No Hearing Requested). 

 

VOLUNTARY PERMANENT SURRENDERS/ RETIREMENTS/WITHDRAWALS 

 

LANEY, Lee C., M.D. (#35.048805)—Geneva, Ohio 

 



 

Permanent revocation of certificate to practice medicine and surgery authorized by physician in 

lieu of further formal disciplinary proceedings pursuant to Sections 4731.22(B)(20), Ohio 

Revised Code.  Agreement effective 3/8/17. 

 

SONG, Won Geel, M.D. (#35.040064) — Dublin, Ohio 

 

Permanent retirement of license to practice medicine and surgery authorized by doctor in lieu of 

further formal disciplinary proceedings pursuant to Section 4731.22(B)(20), Ohio Revised Code.  

Agreement effective 3/8/17. 

 

CONSENT AGREEMENTS 

 

BANGERT, Michael Theodore, M.D. (#35.123521) —Troy, Ohio 

 

Medical license reinstated subject to probationary terms, conditions and limitations for at least 

five years.  Based on doctor having completed all requirements for reinstatement of license 

pursuant to the terms of the September 2016 consent agreement.  Agreement effective 3/8/17. 

 

GINEMAN, Danica Marie, M.T. (#33.019940)—Toledo, Ohio 

 

License to practice massage therapy restored and suspended for one hundred eighty days subject 

to a fine of $500.00, interim monitoring and probationary monitoring terms for at least two  

years. Based on the massage therapist’s admission that she practiced massage therapy for more 

than two years after her license expired, which constitutes a felony.  Agreement effective 3/8/17. 

 

WINKLER, Aubrey Dawn, P.A. (#50.004611RX) —Cleveland, Ohio 

 

Certificate to practice as a physician assistant suspended for an indefinite period of time but not 

less than one year, subject to a $10,000.00 fine, interim monitoring conditions and conditions for 

reinstatement including requirement that the physician assistant enter into a subsequent consent 

agreement incorporating probationary terms, conditions and limitations as determined by the 

Board.  Based on the physician assistant’s admission that she departed from the minimal 

standards of care of similar physician assistants under the same or similar circumstances with 

respect to the care of one patient when she initiated inappropriate sexual interactions with the 

patient despite the concurrent physician assistant-patient relationship. Agreement effective 

3/8/17. 

 

PROBATIONARY REQUESTS AND MODIFICATIONS 

 

BASEDOW, William, DO (#34.005686) —Ironton, Ohio 

 

Doctor’s request for approval of modified practice plan and approval of monitoring physician 

granted by vote of the Board on 3/8/17.  Frequency and number of charts to be reviewed by 

monitor established. 

 

COOK, Robert Michael, MD (#35.059715)—Centerville, Ohio 



 

 

Doctor’s request for approval of ethics and professionalism course granted by vote of the Board 

on 3/8/17. 

 

CORNELL, Clinton James, PA (#50.003493)—Loveland, Ohio 

  

Physician assistant’s request for approval of professionalism courses granted by vote of the 

Board on 3/8/17. 

 

FINLEY, Robert Kent, III, MD (#35.064293) —Huntington, West Virginia 

 

Doctor’s request for approval to be released from the terms of the 3/14/12 Consent Agreement  

granted by vote of the Board on 3/8/17. 

 

LUTZ, James Thomas, MD (#35.057139)—Cincinnati, Ohio 

 

Doctor’s request for approval of new monitoring physician and reduction in frequency and 

number of chart reviews from ten per week to five per week granted by vote of the Board on 

3/8/17. 

 

MACATOL, Michael Christopher, MD (#35.095993)—Columbus, Ohio 

 

Doctor’s request for reduction in appearances from every three months to every six months 

granted by vote of the Board on 3/8/17. 

 

MANDEL, David Ralph, MD (#35.042685)—Solon, Ohio 

 

Doctor’s request for reduction in appearances from every six months to once annually granted by 

vote of the Board on 3/8/17. 

 

PESA, Nicholas Lawrence, MD (#35.095374) —Chagrin Falls, Ohio 

 

Doctor’s request for reduction in appearances from every three months to every six months 

granted by vote of the Board on 3/8/17. 

 

PORTER, Donna, MT (#33.007572)—Wadsworth, Ohio 

 

Doctor’s request for approval of online ethics courses granted by vote of the Board on 3/8/17. 

 

SINGH, Giridhar, MD (#35.072989)—Dublin, Ohio 

 

Doctor’s request for approval of ethics and professionalism course granted by vote of the Board 

on 3/8/17. 

 

URADU, Onyinyechi Rose, MD (#35.088677) —Russell, Kentucky 

 



 

Doctor’s request for approval of online courses regarding opioid, pain, and addiction granted by 

vote of the Board on 3/8/17. 

 

WELSH, Frank, MD (#35.040107)—Cincinnati, Ohio 

 

Doctor’s request for approval of ethics and professionalism course granted by vote of the Board 

on 3/8/17. 

 

ZIELINSKI, Mary A., MT (#33.006948)—Cincinnati, Ohio 

 

Massage therapist’s request for approval of online ethics and professionalism courses granted by 

vote of the Board on 3/8/17. 

 

PROBATION TERMINATED 

 

BEEKMAN, Stanley, DPM, MT (#36.001802) (#33.005367)—Cleveland, Ohio 

 

Massage therapist’s request for release from the terms of the 1/8/14 Board Order granted by vote 

of the Board on 3/8/17.  Effective 3/9/17. 

 

ROSENSTEIN, Robert James, DPM (#36.001919) —Highland Heights, Ohio 

 

Doctor’s request for release from the terms of the 3/12/14 Consent Agreement granted by vote of 

the Board on 3/8/17. Effective 3/12/17. 

 

NON-DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS 

 

BOLGER, Paul Matthew, M.D. (#35.125336) —Davenport, IA 

 

Voluntary permanent retirement of certificate to practice medicine and surgery authorized by the 

doctor in lieu of continued compliance with the terms of the February 2007 Consent Agreement. 

Agreement effective 3/8/17.  

 

COURT ACTIONS 

 

PARROTT, Cassandra, DO (#58.005272) — Cleveland Heights, Ohio 

 

By Entry of the Supreme Court of Ohio dated 2/22/17, the court declines to accept jurisdiction of 

the appeal pursuant to S.Ct.Prac.R. 7.08(B)(4). 

 

SINGH, Giridhar, MD (# 35. 072989)— Dublin, Ohio 

 

By Order of the Franklin County Court of Common Pleas dated 2/22/17, doctor’s motion for stay 

of the 1/11/17 Board Order granted. 

 

STEGAWSKI, Christopher (# 35.044751) — Newport, Kentucky 



 

 

On 2/28/17, the Franklin County Court of Appeals, 10th District dismissed the appeal as 

untimely. 

 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Please note that revocation and suspension Orders are not always effective immediately.  If you 

have questions about effective dates or conditions governing a doctor’s practice before a Board 

Order takes effect, please contact the office. 

 

Ohio law permits appeal of a Board Order to the Franklin County Court of Common Pleas.  Due 

to this possibility and the potential for a stay that might delay the imposition of a Board action, 

you may wish to contact us periodically to verify a given practitioner’s licensure status. 

 

Most current citation letters, Board Orders, consent agreements and voluntary surrenders or 

retirements are available on the Medical Board’s website under “Licensee Profile and Status.”  If 

you have questions or need additional details about Citations, Board Orders, Consent 

Agreements, or Court Actions, please contact the Case Control Office.  If you have questions 

regarding a probationary modification or a probationary request, please contact the Compliance 

Office.  Our offices may be reached at (614) 466-3934. 

 


